
 
 

 110 NW 1st Avenue                                         Telephone: (386) 454-1416  
High Springs, Florida 32643                                                                    Facsimile: (386) 454-2126 
          Web: highsprings.us                                                                                    
 

 

 

HIGH SPRINGS 

COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY MEETING 

MINUTES 

June 17, 2014 

 

Meeting called to order by Chair Weller 5:33 p.m. 

 

Invocation by Chair Weller. 

 

Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

Roll call:  Chair Weller – Present 

  Vice Chair Barnas – Present 

  Member Bass - Present 

  Member Gestrin – Absent 

  Member Williams - Present 

  Member Jamison – Present arrived 6:15 

    Member Sylvia Newcomb – Present 

 

Staff Present:   Ed Booth, Executive Director/City Manager 

    Jenny L. Parham, City Clerk 

Courtney Johnson, City Attorney 

 

Mr. Booth introduced newly hired finance director Jennifer Stull. 

 

BUSINESS ITEMS 

 

1. REVIEW AND DISCUSSION ON PROPOSED 2014/2015 CRA BUDGET 

 

Mr. Booth presented the proposed budget with changes made by the CRA at the last meeting: 

Contractual services went down to $50,000.00 from $64,000.00.  

Increase in training and travel went up to $2,500.00. 

There will be an added executive director position at $30,000.00. 

Contingency down to $112,000 this year. 

Grants went down from $60,000.00 to $50,000.00.   

 

Chair Weller stated there are a couple of items missing: 

The downtown custodian added under salaries for $15,000.00, which would increase salaries from 

$25,000.00 to $40,000.00 

Increase promotional activities from $500.00 to $2,500.00. 



CRA 

MINUTES  

JUNE 17, 2014 

PAGE 2 OF 3 

 

Member Bass suggested placing two billboards for traffic both directions. 

 

Vice Chair Barnas stated there was question on whether CRA funds could be used for billboards.  Mr. 

Booth stated it has to focus on downtown area. 

 

Vice Chair Barnas stated that there is to be an added line item for murals for $5,000.00. 

 

Chair Weller points out that the Billboard Advertising will go from $0.00 to $10,000.00. 

 

Chair Weller stated if the city is to pay for the second billboard we would need to put the $10,000.00 in 

for billboards.   

 

Capital Outlay: 

 

Chair Weller asked about a cover for historic fire truck. Mr. Booth stated he is not sure if this would be 

an appropriate CRA expense. 

 

Discussion on the conditions of the sidewalks downtown.  

 

Motion Vice Chair Barnas to increase the grant line item from $50,000.00 to $60,000.00 

Second Member Bass. 

Motion carried 5 – 1 with Member Jamison opposing. 

 

2. DISCUSS THE CRA PLAN AND GRANT OPTIONS. 

 

Vice Chair Barnas stated what they discussed within the budget has outlined the short term plan. 

He stated we are going to look at the planters downtown, the sidewalks downtown, and 

additional parking.  He adds we need to work on the ten year plan.   

 

Vice Chair Barnas questioned if the grants had to be a matching grant.  Chair Weller advised it is 

in our application.  Mr. Booth states you can change it.   

 

3. DISCUSS ACCELERATING CRA MEETINGS. 

 

Vice Chair Barnas stated he would like us to look into having the CRA meetings more 

frequently, or on a different day than a commission meeting.  

 

Discussion on future meeting dates.   

 

Next CRA meeting will be July 10th, 2014 at 5:30 p.m. 

 

 

 

4. DISCUSS HIRING EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR FOR THE CRA. 

 



CRA 

MINUTES  

JUNE 17, 2014 

PAGE 3 OF 3 

 

Members to review the draft submitted by Chair Weller and make recommendations for the job 

description.   

 

Betty Gloskowski spoke of sidewalks being uneven, plants needing care, and benches being dirty. Mr. 

Booth stated we will be doing a walk through downtown.  Ms. Gloskowski stated she was not aware of 

the grants available.   

 

5. DISCUSS CRA SITE ON CITY WEBSITE. 

 

Chair Weller stated that the CRA should have a separate tab on the website.  She suggested there 

should be the CRA plan, the budget, and also put the list of projects being worked on or 

completed under this tab.    

 

Vice Chair Barnas stated the website is looking better.  He also agrees the CRA should have a 

separate place and not be under advisory boards.  He states that it is his goal to have the CRA 

vibrant.  

 

Member Newsome suggested that on this CRA tab it would be beneficial to have all the contact 

information for the grants, where they can pick them up and who they can talk to.   

 

 Attorney Johnson stated she will be out of town for the July 10
th

, 2014 meeting, but she would  

 ask Attorney Walker to attend. 

 

Member Bass asked if all the grant funds for this budget year have been spent.  Chair Weller 

stated we would need to verify what is still available.   

 

Member Bass asked if there are any grant applications pending.  She stated that owner Wisteria 

Cottage asked about her application.   

 

Vice Chair Barnas stated we can move money from contingency if there are interested parties. 

 

Motion Vice Chair Barnas to adjourn. 

Second Member Newcomb. 

 

Chair Weller adjourned the meeting at 6:53 p.m. 

  

 


